
From: 

Sent: 1/26/2021 6:59:07 PM 
Subject: FW: 2021 System hardening Weekly Summary Ran 1-26-2021 
Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary (Updated 1-26-21).xlsm 

Is/was it your intention to have--run the summary portion of our weekly system hardening call? He seems 
to think it is, but I was not aware of that. I had thought the reporting questions were more geared to make sure 
we had accurate data for the Friday meeting that you and~ran. From my perspective the Wednesday call 
is specific execution meeting and was geared more toward our team where Friday was more program level 
update. 

Thoughts? 

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 5:17 PM 
Tot 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 2021 System hardening Weekly Summary Ran 1-26-2021 

Updated dashboard attached. Worked with~and ~today. 

~l - System H,u’deamLq PG&E 

Some of the measures included in this email are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended 
to further reduce the risk of wildfires. 

Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 2:36 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 2021 System hardening Weekly Summary Ran 1-26-2021 

Please find the attached SH Weekly summary that was refreshed and adjusted based on your feedback as of 
this afternoon. 

Note that we are now including a cumulative total for each section of the summary, a column to display progress 
week over week as well as prior weeks snapshot of the cumulative data. 

If you have any questions please feel free to reach out to me. 

Thank you very much! 

PG E-DIXIE-N DCAL-000001139 



PG&E ]Senior Project Controls Analyst[ 

Connect in Teams 
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